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Raquel Tully oo 24 '7—>/

CECENETERSE
From: Ray Kennedy HELEV
Sent:  Tuesday, March 15, 2011 5.08 PM 11 HAR |16 PH 2: 31
To: Karen Belcher DEPOSIT DATE Q/Y\“ﬁ'_ 13% (-
Cc: David Brown; Raque! Tully; Beth Salak CUMMISSION oo
Subject: RE: Check 1 86 m \B)ag\LtERK E 16,000
Agree. Deposit in GRF. Z-\ U~ \\

T

From: Karen Belcher (Z

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 2:56 PM
To: Ray Kennedy

Cc: David Brown; Raquel Tully

Subject: Check

Ray, we have received a check from Easy Telephone Service in the amount of $106,000. Since this
check is for a fine, i think this check should be deposited into General Revenue. If you agree, please
respond back and we will get the check deposited. Thanks.

DOCUMENT NUMPER -PA™T
J1737 MRI6=
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From: Karen Belcher
Sent:  Tuesday, March 15, 2011 8:06 AM

To: Raquel Tully
Subject: FW: Easy slamming payment
FY1.

From: Ray Kennedy

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 11:11 AM
To: Karen Belcher

Cc: David Brown

Subject: FW: Easy slamming payment

Karen,

A check is coming in. | need to talk to you before you do anything with the check. So don't deposit it
before we talk. David, Beth and | have talked briefly about it.

From: Tina Allen [mailto:tallen@telecomservicebureau.com]
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 9:47 AM

To: Ray Kennedy

Subject: Easy slamming payment

Ray, we are sending out payment for the $106,000 slamming penalties today. Can you please tell me
who to make the check out to and what address to mail?

Tina C. Allen

Senior Operations Manager
Telecom Service Bureau, Inc.
tallen@telecomservicebureau.com
P: 352-433-2116

C: 352-361-9310

F: 352-433-2161

((GE=2)
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This envelope is for use with the following setvices: c_vm Next au<>=

1 Post-Consumer

Visit ups.com® or call 1-800-PICK-UPS® (1-800-742-5877). ..
to schedule a pickup or find a drop off location near you.

Domestic Shipments

To qualify for the Letter rate, UPS Express Envelopes may only cantain
correspondence, urgent documents, and/or electronic media, and must
weigh 8 oz. or less. UPS Express Envelopes containing items other than
thosa listed or weighing more than 8 oz, will be biiled by weight.

International Shipments
+ The UPS mxw-mmm [Flace = oo - %50 s 0 °o o
UPS Intemet Shipping: Shipment Label @ FOR UPS SHIPPING ONLY

value. Certain ¢
ups.com/impor

- Ta qualify for the
UPS Express Env

Note: Express Env
containing sensitir
of cash equivaler

UPS Worldwide Express™
UPS 2nd Day Air®

10F1

1

LRI

0.8LBS LTR
WINTEBD 2.0 01/2011

WS 13.2.08,

FL 323 0-01

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE CCMMISSION
TALLAHASSEE FL 32399-7019

2540 SHUMARD OQAK BLVD.

BETH SALAK-DIRECTGR
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER

TRACKING #: 1Z A43 888 01 9282 3847

UPS NEXT DAY AIR

TELBCOM SERVICE BUREAU
2303 SE 17TH STREET
OCALA FL 34471

TELECOM SERVICE BUREAU
SHIP TO

352-433-2116
BILLING: P/P

Apply shipping documents on t

Do not use this envelope for:

UPS Ground

UPS Standard

UPS 3 Day Select®

UPS Worldwide Expedited®
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